

USER MANUAL

LEARNect <u>www.learnect.com</u> is a virtual collaborative learning system promoted by US based global learning technology company Platys Group. It is designed to get students motivated to learn in a familiar blended learning environment.

On LEARNect faculties can continue classroom discussions online via forum, give polls to check for student understanding, assign unlimited assessments, analyse the performance and award certificates to individual students based on performance or behaviour.

A secure online learning platform for schools, colleges, tuition classes & faculties to easily connect and collaborate with students. LEARNect based institutes are engaged in a powerful network platform that connects them to students. This network platform has best resources and tools, to provide a cost effective communication and sharing channel.

LEARNect lesson plans and assessment creation with performance analytics helps the faculty to devote more time in mapping student's capabilities and helping each student to overcome his/her weaknesses.

LEARNect campus digitalisation helps the institute to save cost on printing and stationery as well as save our valuable environment.

LEARNect © www.learnect.com





Contents

How get a trial period for LEARNect demo?	2
How to Sign Up for your School?	3
How to Login inside your Institute?	4
How to register into your respective institute?	5
How to Upload Content?	6
How to send message?	6
Compatible content file extensions/ formats	10
How to share content ?	10
Sharing Centre/ Content Sharing	10
Use sharing centre under upload content icon for content sharing	10
How to Create Poll?	12
How to Create, Digital Lesson Plan?	13
How to Create, Publish & Share Assessments?	14
To View assessment analysis report	20
How to Share My Added Content?	22
Administrators Controls	23
How to Edit School?	25
How to Manage Members?	27
How to Manage Groups?	29
How to Manage Content?	31
Free Learning Content & Practice Section	32
How to Access Unlimited Practice Questions	32
How to add students inside classes ?	34



How get a trial period for LEARNect demo?

- Step 1: Visit www.learnect.com
- Step 2: Click on Demo Request icon
- Step 3: Fill all your details in the given registration form & submit.







How to Sign Up for your School?

Step 1: Visit www.learnect.com

Step 2: Click on Sign Up icon



Step 3: Enter your respective id to create your school





How to Login inside your Institute?

- Step 1: Visit www.learnect.com
- Step 2: Click on Login icon
- Step 3: Enter your registered Id & password
- Step 4 : Click on Login





How to register into your respective institute?

- Step 1: Visit <u>www.learnect.com</u>
- Step 2: Click on enter group code icon
- Step 3: Enter the group code given by your school



Step 4: Once you enter the code you will be registered in your school



Step 5: The screen will display as given below

				Τααβαγ	Search	Q	Φ	<u>dt</u>	<u>17</u>	Just in	Learning		
				Just in	My Page							Show All	•
		1	2								ACTIVITIES / UPD	ATES	$\mathbf{\times}$
	Sunita	Teache	er										Ď
	22	×											, 22,
DIGITA	L LIBRA	RY											Ŷ
ME +													۲
Grou	DS		+										
Folde	rs												

How to Upload Content?

1. Use content uploading tool bar to add your learning content.

						Tool Ba	ar 🗲		1		
1		-		TooRoy	See .	Q	8 CO 🛔 🕅	just in	Loarning		
				340.00	Sty Page					Show All	6
	L	7	2						ACTIVITIES / UPDA	ns	
	Sec	a Teach									to I
n	3	×	Ð								-
2427	1.000	etr.							i		•
100.4											3
Gra	- eps		+								0
744	lers										

How to send message?





- Step 1. Click on "Message" icon
- Step 2. Enter member name in "To"
- Step 3. Write your message in "Message"
- Step 4. Click "Send" to send message
- 2. To add text comment clicks on "Say something" icon and simply writes your comment.
- 3. To add image | video | audio | web links | document | note,
 - a. Click on specific icon and use "Upload a file" option.
 - b. Click "Post" to post

		7
Shew with u	X Connections Name	18
Press	🗷 Sarria Teacher	
Connections		
formp of people		
in the second se		
Prost Later	PostNow Canoel	1 🖪

Date wheth th		È
	Drag Photos here	»(
	ck to: add 100s	
	V Constitute Name	
	R. Santa Saathar	
Conceptions		
Group of parajas		
Genevages		
Post Later	Post Now Cancel	

Add Image: Use to upload image

Say Something: Use to add text



Dars			
	China	Comp Viller tars	<mark>، د</mark>
		the second second	ø
-		V. Constitute Name	
		III Surita Teacher	1
-		Post Now Cancel	

Add Video: Use to upload video files.

Dars shats o		l
		<u>_</u>
Chan an		C
.0	ch to add title	
	V Consellers Name	E
Carrienteres		
Print Labor	Post Now Canoel	

Add Audio: Use to upload audio files



0	ick to add title	10		
		444		Click to add title
	with http:/		Share with w	Connections Name
1.11	Connections Name		Private	R Santa Teacher
	R Sunta Teacher		Committees	
ctions		1	Group of people	
people				
			Copy to w	
t Later	Post Now Cancel		Post Later	PostNow Cancel

Add Document: To upload Webpage.



<u>Compatible content file extensions/ formats</u>

Туре	Compatibility formats (allowed)
Image	.jpg /.jpeg/.png/.gif
Video	.wmv/.dat/.avi/.asf/.3gp/.webm/.mp4
Audio	.mp3/.dll/.au/.ra/.rmi
Documents	.txt/.doc/.docx/.ppt/.xls/.xlsx/.pptx/.pdf

How to share content?

Sharing Centre/ Content Sharing.

Use sharing centre under upload content icon for content sharing.





Share whats new			Share whats n	ew
Click o	r Drag Photos here	> in ⊛	Click of	Drag Photos here
C	lick to add title	\$ (?)	cl	lick to add title
Share with 🐱	Group of people	0	Share with 🐱	Groups Name
Private	Currently you have not		Private	Bulletin Board
Connections	created any friend group		Connections	Class 6
Group of peop	le for your connections.		Group of people	Class 7
Sroups I			Groups	Class 8
Copy to 👻 🕴			Copy to 🗸	Class 9
Post Later	Post Now Cancel		Post Later	Post Now Cancel
v Optic	n 3: Groups of people		Option 4:	Groups

- Click on any of the content icon
- For example if you want to upload and share an image
- Click on "Add Image" icon
- Click on "Upload a file"
- Use "Share with" tab to share content

Option 1: Private: When you don't want to share your uploaded content with any members and group.

Option 2: Connections: When you want to share uploaded content with your colleagues inside your institute. You can also select individual or group of members for sharing by checking the check box in front of member's name

Option 3: Group of people: When you want to share uploaded content with specific friends group

Option 4: Groups: When you want to share post in groups / classes.



How to Create Poll?

	TaaRay			Q 🔡	
					100
					1
	-		-		
	There sell as 1				
			R. Long Same		
	Constitute				
	Group of proper				
	End Pall an	25/14/2014			
				Post Nov	Post in future
	Click on Pol	licon			
tep 1.	Enter poll q	uestion			
tep 2.	Enter poll o				
ep 3.	Click 🕒 b	utton to add m	ore poll option		
ep 4.	Select poll of	option			
tep 5.	🗹 Timed Po	oll Let people a	nswer this with	in sec sec	onds
	Track wh	o viewed the po	oll but did not i	oarticipate	
		o newea are p	ott bat ala not	paracipate	
	🗹 Let users	view results be	fore participatir	ng in the poll	
	V Let users	view regulate off	tor participating	in the nell	
		view results aft		-	having Control
сер 6. сер 7.		-	-	oll (ref point #3. S to publish poll in f	
.eh 1.	Set enu por	ruate of use P			
	End Poll on	08/10/2013]	Post Date	08/09/2013
tep 8.	Click "Post"	' to post poll			



How to Create, Digital Lesson Plan?

To create Digital lesson plan or digital project or course, click on create lesson plan icon



Step 1: Enter Title of the lesson



Step 3: Use Content Uploading Panel to Upload Content



Click on desired icon



Upload Docu				
Upload				
				Delete
Text		۲ <mark>0.0</mark> 4	Q	

Click Upload to start uploading process.

Step 4: Once all your contents are uploaded follow step 5 & 6

Step 5: Click on 'Save Draft' if you want to save your Lesson Plan

OR

Step 6: Click on 'Share' icon if you want to share your Lesson Plan

How to Create, Publish & Share Assessments?

lo create assessn	nent Click on	Create asse	essment icon)		
la	Pay Inc.		→(@): * 1	juch Larring	
Create Assessment					
Test-same	Room Test				
No. of questions					
Treachest (in exclusion)					
Red	A	C San Bard	0 stitutes	0 trajentra	
	0 carriers				
Class:	0 can t	0-0ex1	0 (inc.)	0 Can 1	
	0-case 10	0-Case 11	0 class 12		





Step 2: Enter number of questions

Step 3: Enter time limit

Step 4: Select board

Board:	• CBSE	State Board	O US Schools	© Engineering
	© Commerce			
Class:	Class 6	Class 7	Class 8	Class 9

Step 5: Select class

Class:	Class 6	Class 7	Class 8	Class 9
	Class 10	Class 11	Class 12	
Subject:	Mathematics	Science	O History	© Geography
	Political Science	© Economics	© English Grammar	© English

Step 6: Select subject

Subject:	© Mathematics	O Science	C History	© Geography
	O Political Science	© Economics	© English Grammar	© English
				Create

How to use search question?

Create Question

Step 1: Click "Search Question"

Step 7:

Search Questions



1 -2 - 3	3	4 5				
Search Questions	Cre	eate Question				Save Assessment
Topic Name	÷	Enter your search question				Go
Improvement in Food Resources	Search	Select Difficulty Level	Select Marks		Select Question Type	
Matter in Our Surroundings		L		,		
Is Matter Around Us Pure	Ins	structions				
Structure of the Atom	1.	. This feature allows the questions	to reused which are already created.			

Step 2: Select topic name (To see the list of database questions)

Search Questions	Create Question	Save Assess
Topic Name	Enter your search question	Go
improvement in Food Resources	Enter your search question Select Difficulty Level	Select Question Type
Matter in Our Surroundings		
is Matter Around Us Pure		
Structure of the Atom	The mass of a proton is :	
Diversity in Living Organisms	Question Type : Choice	Preview Add Assessment
he Fundamental Unit of Life	Which of the following are the charged sub-atomic particles?	
Vhy Do We Fall III	Question Type : Choice	
Notion		Preview Add Assessment
orce and Laws of Motion	Who discovered the electron?	



	Τααβαγ	Search	Q	İ 🗆 🔟	Just In Learn	ing
						×
	Which of the following	are the charged sub-atomi	c particles?			
	(a) Protons and neutrons					
X	(b) Protons and electrons					1
	(c) Neutrons and electrons					
	(d) Neutrons and nucleus					-
Impr						
Matt	Explanation					
Is Ma	No explanation.					
Struc						

Note: Close Preview and Click "Add Assessment"

Click Add Assessmen	to add question in assessment.	
1 2 3	4 5	
Which of the following are the	e charged sub-atomic particles?	Save Assessment
Marks: 1 v	Difficulty Level: Concel Tog elect Marks Select Question Type	60
Matter in Our Surroundings	alaci mana (B) oraci detation (B)	
Is Matter Around Us Pure Structure of the Atom	The mass of a proton is : Question Type : Choice	
Diversity in Living Organisms	Preview Add An	sessment
The Fundamental Unit of Life Why Do We Fall III	Which of the following are the charged sub-atomic particles? Question Type : Choice Preview	sessment
Motion		
Step 4: Select "Marks"		
Step 5: Select "Difficulty	y Level"	
Step 6: Click Tag Yo	our Selected question will add on assessment	

Repeat the process and to add desired number of questions.



How to use Create Question?

Step 1: Click	Create Qu	estion				
	TaaAay 🔛		٩		parts training	
1.1	1 4 3					
Search Questions	Create Question	-				lana Annesartant
	Choice Multiple					
Law New	Single Choice					-
Improvement in Real Resources	True & Faltur				when Question Type	_
Mater in Our Surmaritings	Comprehension	By Land	· Select Marks		neo Quesco, ibe	× 1
In Martine Around Up Party	Fill in the Blanks					_
Structure of the Asia	Match the Pair					
Durinty in Long Digenome	Ordering	and and the second	n prich an philog control n's 1g. Uniting for desiral mole or the new or and the second sector	art of processing.		

Step 2: Type or copy paste your own questions



Step 3: Type or Copy Paste answer in Option



Step 4: Type or copy paste explanation.



If you are studying Lewis	Source B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> one X ₂ x ² D B E structures, you will see that N2 has a triple bond and a ry to draw a quadruple bond between the N atoms in N	an octet around both atoms, but you can't draw a s	structure with a triple bond and an octet around both N atoms	<u>.</u> in N2+, N2-
• Option 1	Option 2	O Option 3	Option 4	
			Preview Add /	Assessment

Step 5: Select correct option

Option 1	Option 2	© Option 3	© Option 4	
ep 6: Click: Pre	view to preview the	e question you created		
Correct Answer				
Option 1	Option 2	Option 3	Option 4	
			Preview	Add to my asessment
ep 7: Click:	udd Assessment		Preview	Add to my asessment

Step 8: Select question topic

Se					×
	© Improvement in Food Resources	© Matter in Our Surroundings	◎ Is Matter Around Us Pure	Structure of the Atom	
gle C	$\ensuremath{\mathbb{O}}$ Diversity in Living Organisms	The Fundamental Unit of Life	O Why Do We Fall III	© Motion	
	$\ensuremath{\mathbb{O}}$ Force and Laws of Motion	Gravitation	O Work and Energy	© Sound	
Question	◎ Natural Resources	C Atoms and Molecules	© Tissues		
วี					
				Cancel	Add

© All Rights Reserved | <u>www.learnect.com</u> Contact: +91 – 93(700) 50003 No Part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or means without prior written permission with Platys Group LLC.



	Structure of Atom	© Classification of El	States Of Matter
Thermodynamics	© Equilibrium	© Redox Reactions	© Hydrogen
The S -Block Elem	© The P -Block Elem	© Organic Chemistr	© Hydrocarbons
Environmental C	© Chemical Bondin		
			Add C

Step 11: Select "Difficulty Level"

Step 12: Click Tag your selected question will add on assessment

Repeat the process and to add desired number of questions.

Major i crop yi			red for impr	ovement in [©]			Save Ass	rssment
Marks	1	0	Difficulty Level:	Easy 🛛				60
				Cancel Tag	elect Marks	0	Select Question Type	

To View assessment analysis report







Click on student Bar Graph to view overall report of particular student.



Click on Student Name to view score card of individual student.

Student Name
All Students Report
Aditi Sowale
Anchal Modi
Aniket Umbarkar
Ankit Amrute
Anushree Kulkarni
Ashwin Nair



Card							
	Date	Mar	ks Scored	Correct Answers		Incorrect Answers	Not Attempte
	8/29/13		7	7		5	0
		То	pic Wise And	lysis		Marks Distr	ibution
Sr.	Topics		No. of Question	Correct Answers	Status	150	
T1	Carbon and it	s Com	1	0	⇒ <mark>⊜</mark> ⊭		100%00%00%
T2	Chemical Rea	ction	1	1	(),		50%
Т3	Acid Bases an	d Sal	1	1	(0)		
T4	Heredity and I	Evolu	1	0	⇒ ⊜ ⊭		T6 T7 T8 T9 T10T1 opics
T5	Metals and No	on Met	1	0	⇒ <mark>₿</mark> ⊭		Highcharts.co
T6	Light-Reflecti	on a	2	1	100		

How to Share My Added Content?







Step 5: Click on (Delete Content) to delete your content

Administrators Controls

DIGITAL LIBRARY		
ME +		
Groups		+
Folders		
Edit School		
Manage Members		
Manage Groups		
Manage Content		
DEVICE MANAGEMEN	IT	

How to create groups?



- Click "+" icon
- Fill the Group name
- Fill the Group description
- Click "By Invitation "radio button ______
- > Upload the Group logo or image_____
- Click on "Not Searchable" radio button
- Click on "Create" radio button

Groups	Create Group X
Classes/Courses	Create a Group to have your desired pedple
Bulletin Board	Tide*
Class 6 English	It's a 🗣 Class 🔍 Clut 🔍 Course 🔍 Community
Clubs/Communities	Description
Folders	
Edit School	(Describe youngroup in few lines.) You have 100 dharaders remaining
Manage Members	Joining Type By Invitation On User Request Open
Manage Groups	Select Logo Upload logge
Manage Content	Search Visibility
DEVICE MANAGEMENT	wember's visibility Show O Hoe

What is the use of my folders?

	TaaRay	Seath		Q E
	Just in	Mg Learning	Foldes x	Est Server
2	A8 Contents	By Me		
Learnect School (Admir)	My Fold	er		It seems
* # X ()	Duletin 1	Soard		
DIGITAL LIBRARY				
ME +				
Groups - Folders - Edit School Manage Mentbers Manage Groups Manage Content	ŀ			
DEVICE MANAGEMENT				





How to Edit School?

Step 1: Click on "Edit School" icon Note:-Make the changes you wish to change in your school



	Τααβαγ	Search		Q	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	17	Just In	Learr
	Just in	Edit School	×					
	LEARNect High School)	
Learnect School (Admin)	Online secure platform for anywhere.	any individual to learn and conn	ect with no hassles of installations, set	up, IT configuration or softwa	are licenses. Access an	ytime		
A 1 X ()	1000 characters remaining							
DIGITAL LIBRARY	School]	
ME +	India					•		
Groups +	Maharashtra)	
Folders Edit School	Nagpur)	
Manage Members Manage Groups Manage Content	Ramdaspeth , nagpur-4400	10						
DEVICE MANAGEMENT	LEARNect)	
	9370050003)	
	learnectschool		.learnect.com					
	learnectschool@gmail.com)	
	Institute Website*)	
	Update	preview (delete		preview delete				



Step 2: Click on "Update "icon once the changes are made



preview |delete



preview |delete

How to Manage Members?

1	Learnect School (Admin)	Date Of Birth: Studying In: Studying At:LEARNect High School	Edit	Edit	Allowed	Block
2	Sunita Teacher	Date Of Birth: Studying In: Studying At:LEARNect High School Ramdaspeth , nagpur-440010	Edit	Edit	Allowed	Block
			1		1	1

Step 1. Click on "Manage Member" to manage members inside your institute

a. Permissions edit: Use when you want to provide specific permissions to the member

SI No Member Name Basic Info Permissions Connected Activity's 1 Learnect School (Admin) Permissions Image: Create Class Image: Create C	Block Block		То			
1 Learnect School (Admin) Permissions Image: Allowed school (Admin) 2 Sunita Teacher Create Course Image: Allowed school (Admin) 2 Sunita Teacher Create Course Image: Allowed school (Admin) 2 Sunita Teacher Image: Allowed school (Admin) Image: Allowed school (Admin)	Block	Allowed	×			
2 Sunita Teacher Create Course Image: Create Course<			IC III	Permissions	Learnect School (Admin)	
2. Sunita Teacher Create Course V Allowed Create Community V Edit School				Create Class		
2 Sunta leacher Create Community Edit School				Create Club		
Edit School	Block	Allowed			Sunita Teacher	2
SAVE				Edit School		
			SAVE			



- Step 2. Select individual member from list to whom you want to provide specific permissions.
- Step 3. Click "Edit" under Permissions tab to edit member permissions.
 - a. Create Class: When user wants your institute member to create class.
 - b. Create Club: When user wants your institute member to create club.
 - c. Create Course: When user wants your institute member to create course.
 - d. Create Content: User wants to permit member of your institute to upload content.
 - e. Edit Institute: User wants to permit members to edit institute information.

Step 4. Click "Save" to save permissions.

b. Connected To: Use when you want to edit groups / classes connection of member.

/lanage N	lember						
		Basic I	Connected To	×			
1	Learnect School (Admin)	Date O Studyir Studyir	Bulletin Board Class 6 English	×	Edit	Allowed	Block
2	Sunita Teacher	Date Of B Studying I Studying J nagpur-44	In: At:LEARNect High School Ramdaspeth ,	Edit	Edit	Allowed	Block

- Step 1. Select individual member from list whose group / classes connectivity you want to change
- Step 2. Click "Edit" under "Connected To" tab to edit connectivity
- Step 3. "X" to remove member from the particular group

c. Activity Status



Manage M	ember					
1	Learnect School (Admin)	Date Of Birth: Studying In: Studying At:LEARNect High School	Edit	Edit	Allowed	Block
2	Sunita Teacher	Date Of Birth: Studying In: Studying AtLEARNect High School Ramdaspeth , nagpur-440010	Edit	Edit	Restricted	Block

"Allowed" permitting member to do to active in side school.

"Restricted" to keep members are on read-only mode.

How to Manage Groups?

SI.No					
1	Bulletin Board	Community Type:Class Created/Edited Date: 2014-05-13 19:20:47.0 Owned By: Learnect School (Admin) Description:	Edit	Allowed	Block
2	Class 6 English	Community Type:Class Created/Edited Date: 2014-05-13 21:01:28.0 Owned By: Learnect School (Admin) Description:	Edit	Allowed	Block

Click "Manage Group" to manage groups / classes created by you

a. Member: Click "Edit" under member tab to manage members permission inside group

Member Nam	e	Post text	Upload Media	Upload external links	Edit Community	Delete Community	Remove Members	Set Member Permission	Invite Friends
	All								
earnect School Admin)									
unita Teacher		V	V	V			V		V



- Use check box to set permissions on the member inside group.
 - ✓ Post text: Use when you want to allow member to post inside group
 - ✓ Upload Media: Use when you want to allow member to upload media files
 - ✓ Upload external links: Use when you want to allow member to upload web links
 - ✓ Edit Community: Use when you want to allow member to edit community
 - ✓ Delete Community: Use when you want to allow member to delete community
 - ✓ Remove Members: Use when you want to allow member to remove other member
 - ✓ Set Member Permission: Use when you want to allow member to set permissions of other members
 - ✓ Invite Member: Use when you want to allow member to invite other members inside groups
- Click "Save" to save members permission
- Click "Rest" to go to default members setting

b. Activity Status:

Allowed – By-default setting (when you want the group to be active). Member can perform content posting

Read Only – Members will only be able to view content inside group, members cannot perform content posting

Block – Use to block group

Unblock – Use to unblock group.

age Group					
SLNo					
1	Bulletin Board	Community Type:Class Created/Edited Date: 2014-05-13 19:20:47.0 Owned By: Learnest School (Admin) Description:	Edit	Allowed	Block
2	Class 6 English	Community Type:Class Created/Edited Date: 2014-05-13 21:01:28.0 Owned By: Learnect School (Admin) Description:	Edit	Read Only	UnBlock



How to Manage Content?

Click "Manage Content" under Admin Control to access manage content



Action:

Block: Use when you want to block uploaded content, Blocking means members would not be able to access content in inside institute and inside group.

Unblock: Use when you want to unblock content.

SI.No	Title	Туре	Posted By	Action
1	Carbon Atom.	lmage	Anup Sharma 2013-07-01 15:14:50.0	Block
2	ATOMIC STRUCTURE FUNDAMENTALS	Document	Anup Sharma 2013-07-01 15:17:00.0	UnBlock
3	Basic Structure of Atom	Video	Sumit Jain	Block



Free Learning Content & Practice Section

Τααβαγ	Search			Q 🖄	ш 🔟 觉	Just In Lear	ning
Just in	My Learning	×					
Maharashtra State Boa	ard						
Video	Assessment	Flashcards	Web Pages	Documents	Audio	Images	Performance
			Save Th	e Attempt			
		Attem	pt Name		Submit		

How to Access Free Learning Content?

- > Learnect.com provides variety of free learning for students to study online.
- To access free learning content click
 Learning on top of the page.
- Step 1. Click Select your Class & Subject.

Step 2. Click on your selected video to start studying.



How to Access Unlimited Practice Questions

Learnect.com provides unlimited question for students to practice on line.



Just in My Laarning ×	
CR64	
Video Plashcards Web Pages Documents Audio Im	ages Performan
Save The Attempt	
Attempt Name Submit	

Step 2. Select your Class & Subject

Step 3. Click

Step 4. Fill Attempt Name & submit

	Save The Attempt	
Attempt Name (Submit	

Note: The Question panel will open



© All Rights Reserved | <u>www.learnect.com</u> Contact: +91 – 93(700) 50003 No Part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or means without prior written permission with Platys Group LLC.



How to add students inside classes ?

Step 1: Visit www.learnect.com

Step 2: Click Group Code

Step 3: Enter Group Code



Step 4: Fill Login Form

ıber?	LEARNect member?			Login
5	 Enter your group code If you are existing member enter yo Else submit your registration to pro 	Forgot your password?		Email ID* Password*
		I	Login	-
		te one	e an account? <mark>Crea</mark>	Don't hav
		te one	e an account? Crea	Don't hav

Login to enter inside your Virtual School.

Copyright & Trademark Statement:

Step 5: Click:

No Part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or means without prior written permission with Platys Group LLC. The information in this document is subjected to change without any prior intimation. This document is supposed to be used by staff, customers or client and has been shared under Non-Disclosure Agreement with Platys Group. All reasonable efforts have been made to ensure that the instructions and procedures mentioned in this document are free from errors and omissions. This document and the prototype described are considered protected by copyright according to the applicable laws.